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Memorandum 

To:  Metropolitan Planning Commission 
From:  Michael A. Brusseau, Senior Planner 
Date:  October 6, 2010 
File #:   10-A-10-OB 
Subject: Use Determination –  
  Higher education business classes in SC-3 (Regional Shopping Center) zone 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

APPROVE higher education business classes as a use permitted in the SC-1 
(Neighborhood Shopping Center), SC-2 (Community Shopping Center) and SC-3 
(Regional Shopping Center) zones, subject to the review of a development plan by 
MPC (if applicable). 

Authority: 

The uses permitted list in the SC-1 (Neighborhood Shopping Center) zone, (Article 
4, Section 3.2, B, 7) of the Knoxville Zoning Ordinance) includes a statement that 
reads, “Any other store or shop for retail trade or for rendering personal, or 
professional service which in the opinion of the planning commission will not be 
injurious to the district.”  Uses permitted in SC-2 and SC-3 are the same as those in 
SC-1.  The use determination application is the most appropriate process for MPC to 
make this determination.  The SC-1, SC-2 and SC-3 zones require use on review 
approval for all uses. 

Comments: 

This application was submitted by Suzanne McGee, so that MPC could consider the 
appropriateness of higher education business classes within a shopping center at 104 
N. Seven Oaks Dr. (CLT# 132-02515).  It should be noted, however, that approval 
of this use determination does not apply only to this particular property.  If 
approved, this use determination would establish this use as an acceptable use on 
any SC-1 (Neighborhood Shopping Center), SC-2 (Community Shopping Center) or 
SC-3 (Regional Shopping Center) zoned property within the City of Knoxville, 
subject development plan approval by MPC.  
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It is the opinion of staff that higher education business classes are appropriate, 
similar to other personal and professional services that are permitted to be 
considered in the SC-1, SC-2 and SC-3 zoning districts.   
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